Planning, Building & Development

%:II Il{‘\\é LakeCount y Lake County Central Permit Facility

500 West Winchester Road, Unit 101
Libertyville, lllincis 60048-1331
Phone: 847.377.2600

E-mail: Icpermits@Ilakecountyil.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: Lake County Planning, Building & Zoning Committee
From: Matthew Meyers, P.E.
Asst. Chief Engineer/Operations Manager
Date: September 4, 2012
Re: Registration Program Update

Registration Program

e Compliance verified through inspection spot-checks; Current state roofer's licenses confirmed for all
re-roof registrations.
No complaints on program.
Permits still necessary for some permit types (ex., re-roofing by owner)

I_{egistrations* |

- Permits Issued* —— __Registrations
Application Type | FY2008 FY2009 | FY2010 @ FY2011 FY2012 = FY2011 FY2012 '
Reroof | 303 | 339 | 48 | 143 | 15 | 223 | 299 |
Re-side . 62 _, 67 ! 122 | 5 | 7 _ 62 a5 |
Fence | 176 | 156 | 179 | 72 | 61 | 84 {107 __|
Re-ro«_)f & Re- ' 2 . 2% |
side . [ | ; | | ! N
Total 541 | s62 | 787 | 220 | 183 | 392 [ s27 |
* Through August 24
o Next Steps:

o Currently exploring other simple permit types as candidates for registrations



